
U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Joseph Reaves Merritt, II 
Honeycutt Pawn & Variety 
103 S. Railroad St. 
Wallace,NC 28466, DUPLIN 

2_ U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
763050-2016-0152-B1B 

3 PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
156061027003964 

4a TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6 ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
- Lead Investigator 

-Assigned Investigator 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

7 ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 12/14/2015 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Conduct a full scope compliance inspection. 

9, INSPECTION RESULTS ri CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL) 
Na OF VIOLATIONS 8 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO_ OF TECS CHECKS 187 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO_ OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO_ OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11_ ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by (b)(6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on: 05/13/2016 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

DEC 2015 
FEB 2016 
MAR 2016 
APR 2016 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 
4.00 

50.00 
39.00 
43.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 136.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b)(6) 
FEB 2016 29.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 29.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 165.00 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1 OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Joseph Reaves Merritt, II 
Honeycutt Pawn & Variety 
103 S. Railroad St. 
Wallace,NC 28466, DUPLIN 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
763050-2016-0152-B1B 

3 PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
156061027003964 

4a TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

[8] REVIEWED NCONCUR SEE COMMENTS (g] FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
(b)(6) - Area Supervisor 

(b)(6) 
dquNyaee 

-wpm= 
REVIEW DATE 

05/13/2016 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

El 1  
02  
1=13  
El 4  

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Fireanns and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with u ball poirn pen when completing This form. Arr ofliccrs will prepare this form in triplicalc. The original copy will be given to the propricier or a responsible n:presentative. 
The remaining comes will he solun Med with the completed inspection report. Supcmisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Nome or Proprietor Sneer Address City State ZIP Ode Couniy Page I of 
Joseph Merritt RCAVCS, 11 
dba Pon cycuii Pawn & Variety 103 S Railroad SINCI Wal bee North Carolina 28466 Dupl in 7 Pages 

LiconselPerrnit1Rcgistry imber (if ry) 

56 061 02 7D 03Kr4 

Expiration Date 

April 1, 2017 

Daie(s) or Period of inspection 

January I, 2015 through Fchntaiy 1, 2016 

Inspection Results 

An exu initiation of your prerniSes, rctu ds.tnd operations has 4iscloscd the following viol al ions which have been explained to You: 

Number USC or CFR Co al too Nature of Violation 
Corrective Aci ion lo be Taken 
of cur critiVeied ilt101JedicliC11) 

alit: Corrections io be Made 
/!f no( icoravictl mm411'0416) 

i 27 CFR 478.124(e)(I) Failure of licensee inilitstances Gout 011423 form reviewed) to ensure 
the accuracy- and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior to the Ironsfer of  a 
firearm 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 star 552 
ATF F 4473 • Item 1 (transferee tome) was 

: 
incorrect h lt113 h rtsI rT.CCS and blank i I."' nstance 

ATF F 4473  T. . . . 11cm 2 (currrnt address) was
ATF F 4473 Items2 and 3 (place of birth) were incurred( 

I li 
ATF F 4473 tairiatern 1 li (have you ever renounced your U.S. 
riraenship7) „cs Ich..,n1:, 

ATF F 4473 Item 1 I g (dishonorable discharge) was blank Oiliii 

Mr, Merritt was advised both during the 
inspection and the inspection closing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
cotnplcicd accurtilcly AND emnpletely in 
ail instaner..s. lle AVILS further advised to 
implement whatever steps deemed 
necessary io ensure each form is reviewed 
for accuracy Sc completeness poor to 
transferrinkt, a Ertann 

Strong emphasis was placed on ensuring 
ATF F 4473 Section A certification 
questions arc onsivered andior answered 
appropriately. Specifically, if purchaser 
foils to answer or answers 'YES' io any of 
the certi fl eai ion quesiions, then ilic transfer 
should not take place if there is any 
inchealion or reason to believe the 
purchaser is indeed in a prohibited skill's 

Immediately 

ATF F ""'' n'"'" 55 11cm 11 i (have you ever been convicted of a MCD\r?) 
was answered YES 

6

ATT, I —Jtm I IL (are you an alien admitted to the U.S. under a 
non-immigrant visa?) was blank 

ATF F 4473 N.:
0 0 IQ FUG, L. . ..5 1.25 

Item 13 (slate of residence) was incorrect 
ATF F 44....73 Us ''''' ''''''''`"'"' -'' T"' Item 14 (couniry of citizenship) SVCS 
blank iniinstanccs and incorrect in a instance 

', Lib c ,_avo S 125 ',TA 

ATF F4473 its iC113  I12 and 4616 - Item 17 was blank in Instance 
mid incorrect i oil C.Mrtc.Ci 

I II c ecerved a opy or Tli Report of Violations (Pmprietur :y .i,gloa :tn. wiet ritici 

61j,__-'te_ „ 

Date 
2t- .„ 4 ,/6

Dare „/ ,‘..As ni„., lite of ATF Ollie 
...57) --I-

ATF It.Ftenti %)a S 
Kr,vi %ie.( Ar i1121MS 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and E.Nplostses Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Pfease write firmly with a bail point pen when completing this form ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate The original copy will be given to the propnctor or a responsible representative, 
The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their Wes. 

Name of Proprietor 

Joseph Men-in Reaves. 11 
clba I loneyeun Pawn & Vanery 

Street Address 

101 S Railroad Street 

City 

Wallace 

State 

North Carolina 

ZIP Code 

28466 

County 

Duplin 

Page 2 of 

7 Paktes 

License/Permit Registry Nombor f if a i ti 

i 56 061 02 ID 03964 

Expiration Date 

April ), 2011 

Date(sl ur Period of Inspection 

January 1, 2015 through February 1, 2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which hove been explemed to you 

Number USC or CFR Citation 

2. 

2. con't 

27 CFR 478.124(cX3)(i) 

Nature of ‘'iolarion 

Failure of licensee irainstrinces lout of 1423 forms reviewed) to verify the 
accuracy and/or completeness of ATE F 4473 prior to the transfer of a firearm. 

ATE F 4473 A Item 20a (identification) was incorrect ins' 
111510.11Ce't 

Failure of licensee inilinstaners Bout of 1423 forms reviewed) to verify 
the accuracy of ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of o furium. Each transferee 
presented photo identification f rig a different residence oddness than what 
was recorded on ATE F 4473. In n st n cs Item 20b (alternate 
documentation) was blank, meaning licensee faded to have the purchaser 
provide alternate documentation to verify the current residence address. 

Ib0,3! Punk La. 

In the othellinsteneiN Iffs 'US military ID' was recorded in 
Item 208, _km neither n copy o t rni r ry identifieollort our the purchaser's 
permanent duty (PCS) orders were attached 

The following NI .1. 1'p I J I 

ATE F 4473 Ms (b)(3) 112 ub is Law 1 A 
(b (3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

Corrective Action to be Taken 
(1.0lot ewrrecied Immethately) 

Mr, Merritt wcs advised bath during the 
inspection and the inspection closing 
conference that ATE F 4473 must be 
completed accurately AND completely in all 
instances Fle was further advised to 
implement whatever steps deemed necessary 
to ensure each form is reviewed for IICCU racy 
& completeness prior to transferring a 
firearm. Mr. Merritt advised that the 
presented identification document(s) 
provided must match the address recorded 
ore ATF F4473, Item 2 Otherwise, 
purehoser must present alternate 
govemmeni-issued document(s) denoting 
the current address which should be 
recorded in ATE F 4473 kern 20b. 

All active duty military personnel 
permanently stationed in North Carolina are 
considered residents of the State of North 
Carolina_ If they do not have North 
Carolina identification detailing a State 
residence, then they must supply the 
following to purchase a firearm 

I. current military identification card 
2. permanent change of simian (PCS) OR 

another government-issued documenting 
denoting a current North Carolina 
residence address 

One Corrections to be Made 
Of 'prof cm-meted saormedren4gO 

Immediately 

ATF EA-arm itgLI.5 
itcriScal 41.11n1 ?WTI 
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U.S. Deportment of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and ExpliAtieeq Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this farm. ATF lacers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictnr or o responsible representative 
The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Sk1fKrvi$nr5 will derach unc copy from the completed ftifiCirt for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Joseph Memo Reaves. 11 
elm I lonryeutt Pawn & Variely 

Street Address 

103 S Railroad Sweet 

City 

Wallace 

Slate 

Nosh Carolina 

ZIP Code 

28466 

County 

Duplin 

Page 3 of 

7 Pages 

Ltce [1st/Permit) Rci;i try Number fq !lino} 

I 56 061 02 7D 03964 

Expiration Date 

April 1.2017 

Deteisi or Period of Inspccr ion 

January 1. 2015 through February I, 2016 

Inspection Results 

Art examination of you ptemises, records and operations has JiScloscr.1 the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number USC or CFR Citation Nature of Violation 
Corrective Action to be Taken 
arm'? corm.Feri MIPietitardni 

Date Corrections to be Made 
(if IltDr pampered imalefliorcli) 

3. 27 CFR 47R, 12.4O)(3Xiv) Failure of licensee in Instances limn of 1423 forms reviewed) to verify 
ihc accuracy ancloor compteten s of ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a 
firearm. 

Mr. Merritt was advised both during the 
inspection and the inspection closing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
completed accurately AND completely in 
ail instances. I le was further advised to 
implement whatever steps deemed 
tic nary to ensure each form is reviewed 
for accuracy & completeness prior to 
transferring 1 firearm 

Itrinvediarely 

cO143, 112 Pubic Law 55,25 • 

ATF F 4473 Os IP:11121a (NICS comet date) was blank 
ATF F 4473 ris(w13111.2%biro....ssizsstxtma iiem -2 111 incorrect 
ATF F 4473 tistbX3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 iicm 2Ic (NICS initial 

response) was blank 
ATP F 4473 Ns "413" 12P' tic"'" 125. Item "lid (response Mier NICS delay) was 
blank 

OiFF iE.Fami ,S1130 
Rci icO Anvil ]WS 
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U.S. Department ofJustice 
aureau of  Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please wore Iirrnly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare ibis form in triplicate, The original copy will he given to the proprietor or a responsible representative. 

The remaining copies will be submitted with the coninieled inspection report. SIVI:Ni-iThr;will ,Mach one copy from the completed report for their lilts. 

Name of Proprietor 

Joseph Memo Reaves, 11 
dtta lloncyc int Pawn & Variety 

Street Address 

103 S Railroad Street 

City 

Wallace 

Stale 

North Carolina 

'ZIP Code 

28466 

County 

Duplin 

Page 4 of 

7 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number Krim) 

I 56 061 02 7D 03964 

Expiration Date 

April 1, 2017 

Dateis) or Period of inspection 

Jnnuiuy 1. 2015 through February 1,2016 

Inspection Results 

Ao cmirn PPM iun of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following iolai inns which ti.ive been explained to you: 

)lumbar USC or CFR Citation Milt) rr of Violoi ion 
Corrective Act ion to be Taken 
('if nor einroWiCil fottfledifPfeiv) 

D3le. Corrections lo be Made 
or,,,,t .Liorrrcicti in+oaveliidel:19 

4, 27 CFR 478.124(0(4) 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(S) 

Failure of licensee iniiiisione.t.s (jcul of 1423 forms reviewed) 
accuracy rind.'or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior to the iransfer 

to verify thc 
of a firearm. 

to verify the 
of is firearm- 

dare) was 

Mr. Mem ti was ai,iviscti both during the 
inspection and the Inspection closing 
conference ihat ATF F 4473 must tic 
eomplcred r.ceuraiely AND completely in all 
instances. lie was further advised to 
implement whatever steps deemed necessary 
to ensure- each form is reviewed for accuracy 
& completeness prior to iransferring a 
firearm 

Mr. Merritt was advised both during the 
inspection and the inspection chasing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
compicied occumicly AND completely in till 
instances, ik was further advised to 
implement whatever sicps deemed necessary 

ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy 
& completeness prior to transferring a 
firearm 

Immediately 

Immediately 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

Failure of licensee inilinsiences lam 011423 forms reviewed) 
accuracy ardor completeness of Al F F 4473 prior to the transfer 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 55,
ATF F 4473 Ns I:cm 136 (transfer 

1 ricorreci 

ATF F 4473 r/ (b)(3) 
112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 lienis 34 (transferor to 

sig,naturc) and 36 were fell • ank 

AT} C-Forrn 3031} 
an iscd April 2t115 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, FIrrarim and Exploso.-es Report of Violations 

lnstructinns 
Please wr►te firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form_ ATF officers will prepare ibis form in triplicate. The unginal copy will be giver: to tile proprietor or a responsible rcpcs.zscrilifwc 
The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will ciciach one copy from the completed mporr for their files. 

T13flu: of Proprietor Street Address City State ZIP Code County Page 5 of 
Joseph Mervin Reaves, II 
dba llencycan ?own* Variety 103 S Railroad Street Wallace North Carolina 28466 Duplin 7 Pages 

LIcense/Permit/Registry Number (fran)) 

156 061 02 7D 03964 

Expiration Date 

April 1.2017 

Date(s) nr Period of Inspection 

January I, 2015 through February I.26I6 

Inspection Results 

An examiaaliMi of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which hose been explained to you: 

Number USC or cut Citation Nature of Violation 
Comae! ire Action to be Taken 
(if not cartreted innarditokly) 

Doc Corrections. to be Made 
Wont cnrn•ctcd thautetlidateil) 

6. 27 CFR 478.21(a) Failure of licenser in instances out of 1423 forms reviewed) to venfy 
the accuracy ancFor completeness o ATF F 4471 prior to the transfer of 
(imam. 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

Mr. Merlin was advised both during the 
inspettien and the inspection closing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
completed accurately AND completely in 
all instances. Ile vivre further advised to 
implement whalever steps deemed 
necessery to ensure each form is reviewed 
for accuracy & completeness prior to 
iraristemne a firearm 

Immediately 

ATF F-Form 41114J 5 
Reused Arn1 Mei 
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U.S. fleparlment ofJusilee 
Wm-au of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point per when completing this form_ ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The onginal copy will at given to the propnctor or a responsible representative. 
The remaining copies will be Submitted with die compleied inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed rupori for [heir riles. 

Nome of Proprietor 

Joseph Merriti Reaves, 11 
dba lloneyeult Pawn & Variety 

Street Address 

103 S Railroad Street 

City 

Wallace 

Starr 

North Carolina 

ZIP Code 

28,Ifi6 

County 

Duplin 

Page 6 of 

7 Pages 

Licerise/Permitrkegi5try Number filiini) 

I 56 061 02 7D 03964 

Cspiration Date 

April 1, 2017 

Duets) or Period of Inspeci ion 

January I, 2015 through February I, 2016 

Inspection Results 

An CS am inn" ton of your premises records arid operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number USC or CFR Citation 

7, 

7. ton't 

27 UR 478.125(x) 

Nature of Violation 
Corrective Action to be Taken 

trite correcred inimerlioldy) 
Date Correctinns 10 be Made 
(If riot corrected inirnedtatc(t) 

Failure of licensee in ■ii1511111CCS to accurately record the serial number (S1N1 
of a firearm in the Acquisdion and Disposition record. The errors were 
disclosed during the uwentoty count & reconciliation 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

IFailure oflicensee irilinstances to record the di sposirion of a firearm and 
failure inlinstance to record the acquisition of o firearm in the A&D record 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

Mr. Merritt was advised during the 
inspection and the closing conference of the 
importance of ensuring that all A&D record 
entries are accurately recorded Specific 
emphasis was placed on the need to record 
the serial number accurately aS It IS the most 
important part of a firearm's
information used to trace a firearm 

Mr. Merritt was advised during the 
inspection awl the inspection closing 
conference that the purchase or other 
acquisition of a &Tann shall be recorded 
not later than the close of the next business 
day following such acquisition. 1k was 
further advised that the sale or other 
disposition ail, firearm shall be recorded 
not later than 7 days Ir win; the date of 
such transaction. All ntrics were made 
during the inspection 

Corrected during the inspection 

Corrected during the inspection 

ATP 11.nent 3010 S 
RnI•cd Apnt tans 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Viola tions 

tnstruetions 
Please smile firmly with a ball paint pen when completing this form. ATF nificcrN will prepare thts form ITI triplicate The original copy will tic given to the proprietor or a 0:1;1011Sitblc- representative, 

The remaining etrpics will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

NOM C of l'topriei or 

Joseph Merritt Reaves, 11 
dballaneycutt ?awn & Variety 

Street Address 

103 S Railroad Street Wallace 

City Stale 

North Carolina 

zip Code 

28466 

County 

Duplin 

Page 7 of 

7 rages 

License/Permit/Registry NtIrnber ti/ emit 

I S6 06I 02 7D 03964 

Expiration Date 

April I, 2017 

Dalc(al or Period of Inspection 

January I, 2015 through February 1,2016 

Inspection Results 

Art examination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which has e been tspltuoell lo you: 

Number 

8. 

USC or CFR Citation 

27 CFR 478.126a 

Nature of Viola' con 
Corrective Action to be Taken 
(l not cororcted ormerhoielv) 

Date Corn:Minn to be Mask 
(!fm: carructcd unpri.cluizelj) 

Failure of licensee irlinstanee Io execute and submit ATF F 3310.4, Report 
of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Niels and Revolvers The ATF F 
4473 inspection review disclosed multiple sale to an individual with no 
corresponding completed ATF F 3310.4 documenting the transa-coon. 

On 3X1.16 Neettled and 
submitted ATF F 3310.4 to properly 
document this multiple sales transaction, 
Mr Merritt advised that ATF F 3310.4 most 
by executed and submitted not Inlet than the 
close of business on the day thet a multiple 
sale occen5, i Ic .vas further advised that per 
instruct ion en INC farm. 

1. copy 1 shall be forwarded to both the 
ATF National Tracing Center 
electronically or by fax or mad 

2. copy 2 shot! be forwarded to the CLEO or 
the jurisdiction where the multiple sale 
takes place 

3-4-16 

ATF fee 1mm q1311 

Revise,' Ape.: 2 cot 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 
1801 Stanley Road, Suite 300 
Greensboro, NC 27407 

May 16, 2016 

µWW 

WARNING LETTER 

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Joseph Reaves Merritt, II 
Honeycutt Pawn & Variety 
103 S. Railroad Ave. 
Wallace, NC 28466 

RE: I -56-061-02-7D-03964 

Dear Mr. Merritt 

763050: 
5373 

(b)(6) 

During at recent inspection of your firearms business, covering the period January I. 2015 
through February I , 2016, you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations, 
Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF F 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection 
is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by Bureau of A c i• hacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigator (b)(6) You indicated that you 
understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations and that corrective action 
would be taken to eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct arc important 
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. This is critical to carrying out cur mission to protect the public and to ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area. We look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved. 
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-2 
Mr. Joseph Reaves Merritt, II 
Honeycutt Pawn & Variety 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Industry Operations 
Investigator (b)(6 

Sincerely yours, 

(b)(6) 
Area Supervisor 

Enclosure 

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Joseph Reaves Merritt II UI#: 763050 2016 0152 B1B 
Trade Name: Honeycutt Pawn & Variety FFL#: 1 56 061 02 7D 03964 

Address: 103 S. Railroad Street 
Wallace, North Carolina 28466 
Duplin County 
Hours of operation M-F 8a-6p; Sat 8a-2p 
Phone: 910-285-4549 

GPS Coordinates: N34.73476 W77.99572 

1 - Introduction 
Inspection Profile: 

On 2/22/16, Industry Operations Investigators (ICI) (b) (6) and 
raveled to Wallace, North Carolina to initiate an unannounced full-

scope compliance inspection of the above-noted licensee. The inspection was 
conducted with the business sole owner, Mr. Joseph Reaves Merritt, II, who was 
positively identified through use of North Carolina Driver's license 
(b) (6) The period of inspection was 1/1/15 through 2/1/16. In 
addition to this assignment, ICI (b) ( 6 ) was also assigned to conduct an 
inspection (763050-2016-0150-B1B) of Treasure House (1-56-00191), which Mr. 
Merritt also owns and which sits a 2-minute walk away. Because of the close 
proximity of both premises and the fact that Mr. Merritt stated he did not have 
much inventory at Treasure House, ICI (b) (6) instructed ICI (b) (6) to 
initiate this inspection while he went to Treasure House with Mr. Merritt to 
conduct that inspection. On 2/1/16, ICI (b) (6) emailed ATF Raleigh, NC Field 
Office Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) (b) (6) to inquire if there were any 
current Nforce investigations open for this FFL and to ascertain if there was any 
relevant information ICI (b) (6) needed to be aware of. RAO(b) (6) replied by 
email: `no issues'. In addition to Mr. Merritt, his current employees were also 
interviewed and assisted throughout the inspection: 

(b) (6) 
(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 
Business Profile: 

Honeycutt Pawn & Variety is a mid-sized pawnbroker of firearms. Ammunition, 
jewelry, hunting accessories and hand & electric tools are also sold. Some 
firearm inventory is displayed on www.honeycuttpawn.com The premises is a 
commercial building which sits in downtown Wallace. Approximately (b) (4)of 
firearm sales are conducted at gun shows. The records review disclosed licensee 
attends the following gun shows: 

Revised 5/15/14 
May 2019 Narrative Reports 

Page 1 of 12 
652 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Joseph Reaves Merritt II UI#: 763050 2016 0152 B1B 
Trade Name: Honeycutt Pawn & Variety FFL#: 1 56 061 02 7D 03964 

• Dixie Gun & Knife — Charlotte 
• S&D Gun Show — Jacksonville 
• S&D Gun Show — New Bern 
• Charlotte Gun & Knife Show — Charlotte 

Each of the employees can sell firearms, fill out ATF F 4473 and record entries in 
the A&D record. Mr. Merritt stated inventories are normally conducted once a 
month and every Monday before and after an attended gun show. There are no 
consignment sales conducted. For the stated inspection period, there were 
acquisitions and ( b) ( 4 ), ispositions. The main firearm distributors are Hick's, 
Sport's South and Classic Firearms. Approximately rigaf inventory is new. 

(h) (4) 

Ownership and Control: 
Mr. Merritt is the sole business owner. There have been no changes in ownership 
or control. Hidden ownership is not suspected and was not disclosed during the 
inspection. 

Variance: 
Honeycutt Pawn & Variety does not utilize any variances. Mr. Merritt inquired 
about possibly needing to store his records at the premises for his other FFL 
because he will eventually run out of storage space. IOI ( b) (6) advised that he 
could apply for a variance if/when the need arises. 

2 - Recommendation 
Report of Violations (ROV) with Warning Letter and No Recall 

3 - Inspection History 
Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

3/4/08 qualification inspection 
763050 2008 0277 B1B 
Approve Original 
none 

4 - Acauisition & Disposition (A&D1Record - Inventory 
There are currently a total of II A&D record books maintained in bound format. 
A inventory was conducted by IOIs (h) ( 6 ) and Rawlinson. There were 
firearms in inventory and IIIIA&D record open entries, but there were a total 
inventory discrepancies disclosed. firearms were found to have been transferred 
without the corresponding A&D disposition recorded; and one firearm which was part 
of the inventory count had not been recorded as an acquisition in the A&D record. In 
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addition to the A&D discrepancies, there were alsoliA&D entries where the firearm 
serial number was recorded incorrectly. 

Violation 7 — 27 CFR 478.125(e) 
• Failure inMinstances to accurately record the serial number of a firearm in the 

Acquisition and Disposition record (reference ROV #7, worksheet 1, exhibit 6) 
• Failure of licensee inlanstances to record the disposition of a firearm and 

failure ininstance to record the acquisition of a firearm in the A&D record 
(reference ROV #7, worksheet 1, exhibit 6) 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
For the stated ins section .eriod, there were a total ofIEMATF Forms 4473 on-file. 
IOIs (b) (6) and (b) (6) reviewed every form for errors, omissions, trafficking 
indicators and possible straw purchase transactions. The review disclosed the 
following violations: 

• Violation 1 — 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) — failure inEinstances to ensure the 
accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 
(reference ROV #1, worksheet 2 exhibit 1) 

• Violation 2 — 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) — failure in lanstances to ensure the 
accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 
(reference ROV #2, worksheet 2 exhibit 2) 

• Violation 3 — 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) — failure inlanstances to ensure the 
accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 
(reference ROV #3, worksheet 2 exhibit 3) 

• Violation 4 — 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) — failure inlinstances to ensure the 
accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 
(reference ROV #4, worksheet 2 exhibit 3) 

• Violation 5 — 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) — failure inlinstances to ensure the 
accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 
(reference ROV #5, worksheet 2 exhibit 4) 

• Violation 6 — 27 CFR 478.21(a) — failure ininnstances to ensure the accuracy 
and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 
(reference ROV #6, worksheet 2 exhibit 5) 

Completed ATF F 4473s are maintained in manila folders in increments of 30 filed by 
date order. The NICS 30-day audit log received prior to the inspection disclosed 108 
total transactions (104 proceed, 4 denied) which were all traced to an on-file ATF F 
4473 with zero discrepancies. Mr. Merritt stated that there was a review process in 
place for completed forms, but the disclosed violations state otherwise. On 2/24/16, 
due to the possibility of a tornado in the area, IOIs (b) (6 ) received Mr. 
Merritt's permission to remove some ATF form 4473s =total) offsite to review off 
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premises. IOI (b) (6) executed ATF F 3400.23, Receipt for Property and Other Items 
(exhibit 7) to document the forms removed. 

6 —Multiple Sales 
The Violent Crime Analysis branch pre-inspection received FFL history query 
disclosed a total ofinimultiple sale transactions, all of which were traced to on-file 
ATF F 4473s unreported multiple sale involvingilhandguns was disclosed 
during the ATF F 4473 review: 

• Violation 8 - 27 CFR 478.126a — failure inlinstance to execute and submit 
ATF F 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and 
Revolvers (reference ROV #8, worksheet 2 exhibit 6) 

On 3/4/16 as instructed by IOI (b) (6), (b) (6)  executed and submitted ATF 
F 3310.4 to the ATF National Tracing Center and the Craven County (NC) Sheriff's 
Office to report this multiple sale. 

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
A total of purchasers were chosen by 1O1 (b) (6) as suspicious purchasers due to 
either the firearm purchased and/or specific errors or omissions found on ATF F 4473. 
NCIC queries did not disclose anyone who was actually prohibited. There were also 
no straw purchasers disclosed. 

8 — Trace Activity 
There were a total o races associated with this licensee for the previous 12 month 

Pudic La. , 

periodlii multiple sale an were updated/corrected: 

oN 3PUD 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Both of these findings are detailed on the Firearms Inspection Traces Perfected During 
Inspection Worknote, which will be faxed to the NTC prior to submission of this 
report. Regarding secondary market firearms (SMFs), there were a total of 165 in 
inventory, 5 of which did not have serial numbers and thus, were not queried. The 
other 160 were queried in NCIC with none returned as stolen, trace or suspicious. 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
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Honeycutt Pawn & Variety does not conduct any activities related to NFA weapons, 
importer, collector or manufacturing of firearms. 

10 - Referrals 
None generated 

11 -Other 
The inspection disclosed that Mr. Merritt is adhering to the Federal and state 
requirements, respectively, to post and provide the Youth Handgun Safety Act and 
North Carolina General Statute 14-315.1, Storage of Firearms to Protect Minors. 

12 - Closing Actions 
On 4/6/16, IOI ( b) (6 ) conducted the inspection closing conference at the licensed 
premises. In attendance were: Mr. Merritt, Justin Strickland, Debbie Hall and 
Chuck Alford. IOI (b) (6 ) reviewed & discussed the Report of Violations in detail as 
well as the corrective actions Mr. Merritt will incorporate to ensure future compliance. 
1O1 (b) (6) conducted a thorough review of the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms 
Regulations (exhibit 7). Mr. Merritt's execution of the Acknowledgement serves as 
his as well as his employees understanding of the information discussed. ICI 
also provided all relevant ATF forms, publications and information during the closing. 

(b) (6) 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

(b53)Pub Law 112-55 125 § 552 
Nature of Violation: Failure of licensee in nstances form 
reviewed) to ensure the accuracy and/or comp eteness of ATF F 4473 prior to the 
transfer of a firearm 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
instances and blank in tance 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Lawry 55 125 Stat 552 
(b)(3) - 112 Pubic Law 55 125 Stat 

(b)(3) -112 Pubic Law 55 125 Stat 

blank 
(b)(3) -112 Pubic Law 55 125 Stat 552 

(b)(3) - 112 Pubic Law 55 125 Stat 552 

answered YES 
(b)(3) -112 Pubic Law 55 125 Stat 552 

immi ant visa? 
(b)(3) - 112 Public La,,,v 55 125 Stat 552 

Item 1 (transferee name) was incorrect in 

- Item 2 (current address) was incorrect 
— Items 2 and 3 (place of birth) were incorrect 
- Item 11j (have you ever renounced your U.S. citizenship?) was 

- Item llg (dishonorable discharge) was blank 
- Item lli (have you ever been convicted of a MCDV?) was 

— Item 11L (are you an alien admitted to the U.S. under a non-
was blank 

- Item 13 (state of residence) was incorrect 
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(b)(3) - 112 Public Lav, 55 125 Stat 552 - Item 14 (country of citizenship) was blank"' 
instances and mcorrect nstance 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
mcorrect m stances 

- Item 17 was blank iu stance and 

Licensee Response: Mr. Merritt stating during the inspection closing conference that 
this was due to carelessness and just being overlooked. He stated he was `shocked' of 
the number of errors disclosed. 

Corrective Action: Mr. Merritt was advised both during the inspection and the 
inspection closing conference that ATF F 4473 must be completed accurately AND 
completely in all instances. He was further advised to implement whatever steps 
deemed necessary to ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy & completeness prior 
to transferring a firearm. Strong emphasis was placed on ensuring ATF F 4473 Section 
A certification questions are answered and/or answered appropriately. Specifically, if 
purchaser fails to answer or answers 'YES' to any of the certification questions, then 
the transfer should not take place if there is any indication or reason to believe the 
purchaser is indeed in a prohibited status 

SEE WORKSHEET 2 and EXHIBIT 1 

2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 
b)(3)Pub Law 112-55 125 § 552 

Nature of Violation: Failure of licensee in instances forms reviewed) 
to verify the accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a 
firearm 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 - Item 20a (identification) was incorrect inji nstances 

Nature of Violation con't: Failure of licensee in Illinstances 
reviewed) to verify the accuracy of ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a firearm. Each 
transferee presented photo identification featuring a different residence address than 
what was recorded on ATF F 4473. Iniiinstances, Item 20b (alternate 
documentation) was blank, meaning licensee failed to have the purchaser provide 
alternate documentation to verify the current residence address 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

In the other iiinstances 
but neither a copy of the mi itary i 
(PCS) orders were attached 

(bN3) - 112 Pubic Law 55 125 Slat 

• 
), 'US military ID' was recorded in Item 20B, 

enti cation nor the purchaser's permanent duty 
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Licensee Response: Mr. Merritt stating during the inspection closing conference that 
this was due to carelessness and just being overlooked. He stated he was `shocked' of 
the number of errors disclosed 

Corrective Action: Mr. Merritt was advised both during the inspection and the 
inspection closing conference that ATF F 4473 must be completed accurately AND 
completely in all instances. He was further advised to implement whatever steps 
deemed necessary to ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy & completeness prior 
to transferring a firearm. Mr. Merritt advised that the presented identification 
document(s) provided must match the address recorded on ATF F 4473, Item 2. 
Otherwise, purchaser must present alternate government-issued document(s) denoting 
the current address which should be recorded in ATF F 4473 Item 20b 

Corrective Action con't: All active duty military personnel permanently stationed in 
North Carolina are considered residents of the State of North Carolina. If they do not 
have North Carolina identification detailing a State residence, then they must supply 
the following to purchase a firearm: 

1. current military identification card 
2. permanent change of station (PCS) OR 

another government-issued documenting 
denoting a current North Carolina 
residence address 

SEE WORKSHEET 2 and EXHIBIT 2 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 
1011 312 

Nature of Violation: Failure of licensee in instances
(bX3rub Lear 112-65 125 § 552 

forms 
reviewed) to verify the accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior to the 
transfer of a firearm 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
was 

— item 21a (NICS contact date) was blank 
— item 21a incorrect 

item 21c (NICS initial response) 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 Item 21d (response after NICS delay) was blank 

Licensee Response: Mr. Merritt stating during the inspection closing conference that 
this was due to carelessness and just being overlooked. He stated he was `shocked' of 
the number of errors disclosed 
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Corrective Action: Mr. Merritt was advised both during the inspection and the 
inspection closing conference that ATF F 4473 must be completed accurately AND 
completely in all instances. He was further advised to implement whatever steps 
deemed necessary to ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy & completeness prior 
to transferring a firearm 

SEE WORKSHEET 2 and EXHIBIT 3 

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 
(bX3)Pub Law 112-55 125 § 552 

Nature of Violation: Failure of licensee inilinstances I orms reviewed) 
to verify the accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a 
firearm 

(b53) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

— item 29 (firearm type) was left blank 
— item 30 (caliber/gauge) was left blank 
— items 29 & 30 were left blank 

Licensee Response: Mr. Merritt stating during the inspection closing conference that 
this was due to carelessness and just being overlooked. He stated he was `shocked' of 
the number of errors disclosed 

Corrective Action: Mr. Merritt was advised both during the inspection and the 
inspection closing conference that ATF F 4473 must be completed accurately AND 
completely in all instances. He was further advised to implement whatever steps 
deemed necessary to ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy & completeness prior 
to transferring a firearm 

SEE WORKSHEET 2 and EXHIBIT 3 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 
(b)(3)Pub Law 112-55 125 § 

Nature of Violation: Failure of licensee inlinstances i orms reviewed) 
to verify the accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a 
firearm 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
36 were e 

Item 36 (transfer date) was left blank 
Items 34 (transferor signature) and 

Licensee Response: Mr. Merritt stating during the inspection closing conference that 
this was due to carelessness and just being overlooked. He stated he was `shocked' of 
the number of errors disclosed 
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Corrective Action: Mr. Merritt was advised both during the inspection and the 
inspection closing conference that ATF F 4473 must be completed accurately AND 
completely in all instances. He was further advised to implement whatever steps 
deemed necessary to ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy & completeness prior 
to transferring a firearm 

SEE WORKSHEET 2 and EXHIBIT 4 

6. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 
Nature of Violation: Failure of licensee in instances forms 
reviewed) to verify the accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior to the 
transfer of a firearm 

(b)(3)Pub Law 112-55 125 § 552 

Licensee Response: Mr. Merritt stating during the inspection closing conference that 
this was due to carelessness and just being overlooked. He stated he was `shocked' of 
the number of errors disclosed 

Corrective Action: Mr. Merritt was advised both during the inspection and the 
inspection closing conference that ATF F 4473 must be completed accurately AND 
completely in all instances. He was further advised to implement whatever steps 
deemed necessary to ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy & completeness prior 
to transferring a firearm 
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SEE WORKSHEET 2 and EXHIBIT 5 

7. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 
Nature of Violation: Failure of licensee in  instances to accurately record the serial 
number of a firearm in the Acquisition and Disposition record. The errors were 
disclosed during the inventory count & reconciliation 

(b)(3)Pub Law 112-55 125 § 552, (b) (6) 

Nature of Violation con't: Failure of licensee ininstances to record the disposition 
of a firearm and failure ininstance to record the acquisition of a firearm in the A&D 
re 

(b)(3)Pub Law 112-55 125 § 552 

Licensee Response: Mr. Merritt stating during the inspection closing conference that 
this was due to carelessness and just being overlooked. He stated he was `shocked' of 
the number of errors disclosed 

Corrective Action: Mr. Merritt was advised during the inspection and the closing 
conference of the importance of ensuring that all A&D record entries are accurately 
recorded. Specific emphasis was placed on the need to record the serial number 
accurately as it is the most important part of a firearm's descriptive information used to 
trace a firearm 
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Corrective Action con't: Mr. Merritt was advised during the inspection and the 
inspection closing conference that the purchase or other acquisition of a firearm shall 
be recorded not later than the close of the next business day following such acquisition. 
He was further advised that the sale or other disposition of a firearm shall be recorded 
not later than 7 days following the date of such transaction. All tntries were made 
during the inspection 

SEE WORKSHEET 1 and EXHIBIT 6 

8. 27 CFR 478.126a 
Nature of Violation: Failure of licensee ininstance to execute and submit ATF F 
3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers. The 
ATF F 4473 inspection review disclosediMmultiple sale to an individual with no 
corresponding completed ATF F 3310.4 documenting the transaction 

Licensee Response: This was blamed on basically `slipping through the cracks' 

Corrective Action: On 3-4-16 Justin Strickland executed and submitted ATF F 3310.4 
to properly document this multiple sales transaction. Mr. Merritt advised that ATF F 
3310.4 must be executed and submitted not later than the close of business on the day 
that a multiple sale occurs. He was further advised that per instruction on the form, 

1. copy 1 shall be forwarded to both the ATF National Tracing Center 
electronically or by fax or mail 

2. copy 2 shall be forwarded to the CLEO of the jurisdiction where the multiple sale 
takes place 

SEE WORKSHEET 2 and EXHIBIT 6 

Industry Operations Investigator 
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Worksheets 
Worksheet 1 — Inventory and A&D Review 
Worksheet 2 — ATF F 4473 Review 

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1— ATF F 4473s documenting violation 1 
Exhibit 2 — ATF F 4473s documenting violation 2 
Exhibit 3 — ATF F 4473s documenting violations 3 & 4 
Exhibit 4 — ATF F 4473s documenting violation 5 
Exhibit 5 — ATF F 4473s documenting violations 6 
Exhibit 6 — ATF F 4473s and A&D record copies documenting violations 7 & 8 
Exhibit 7 - ATF F 3400.23, Receipt for Property and Other Items; Acknowledgement of 
Federal Firearms Regulations 
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